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L DCWC    Records of the Wycliffe Congregational Church,         1870-1921 
Hull                           

 
Historical Background: With the expansion of the town, the Congregational Church, like 
other denominations decided to build places of worship in these developing suburbs. Located 
on Anlaby Road in Hull, and named after the English religious reformer, John Wycliffe, the 
Wycliffe Congregational Church opened in 1868. The church closed in 1935, and the building 
was demolished in January 1939. 
 
Custodial history: Deposited with the Hull Local Studies Library 
 
Description: Minute books and year books. Former reference L.285.8 WYC. 
 
Extent: 3 volumes 
 
Related material: Deeds for the Wycliffe Congregational Church are located at reference  
C DCUR/2. There are building plans at C TAB/OBL/M/873 and C TAB/OBL/M/4354. Other 
records for the church can be found at C DMM/41, C WY/6/64 and within the records of the 
Fish Street Congregational Church at L DCFS. There are newspaper articles in the Hull 
News and Hull Times covering the appointment of a new pastor (1902), the end of the church 
(1938) and it's demolition (1939), details of which can be accessed through the library card 
index catalogue. 
 
Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader 
  
  

 
 

L DCWC/1 Minutes of Church Meetings, Wycliffe 
Congregational Church, Hull 
1 volume 
 

Jan 1910- 
Sep 1918 

L DCWC/2 Minutes of Deacons’ meetings, Wycliffe 
Congregational Church, Hull 
1 volume 
 

Jan 1912- 
Mar 1921 

L DCWC/3 Wycliffe Congregational Church, Hull year books 

One bound volume 

1 volume 
 

1870-1876 

 


